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To @ Sophia McGuire; ' Communications; © Dan Pearlman; ' Tia Ramey; ' Katie Person; ©* Jen McBroom Mon 6/2/2025 10:08 AM

@ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, dick here to view it in a web browser,

Here is the link. Received, thank you. @ Feedback
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Hello!
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www.gahanna.gov

Planniné Commission

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 10:04 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov=; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Sarah Trindade
<sarah.trindade@gahanna.gov>; Katie Person <katie.person@gahanna.gov’; len McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Public Notice

Good merning,
| have submitted a web revision for the attached public notice. Please post to the web and outside kiosks by noon on Wednesday, June 4'.

Thanks so much!

Sophia

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA
She/Her/Hers

Deputy Clerk of Council

Council Office
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s Jen McBroom
To © Sophia McGuire Wed 6/

® If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser,

Start your reply all with: | Mo warries! Thank you! | ‘ No problem, thanks! | | Mo problem, thank you! | @ Feedback

HiSophia, yes, | posted it in the kiosks. | am sorry | forgot to tell you!

Jen McBroom
Administrative Assistant ta Mayor Jadwin
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City of Gahanna

200 S. Hamilton Rd
Gahanna, Chio 43230
614.342.4044 (Desk)
Jenmchroom@gahanna.gov
www gahanna.qov
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From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 2:25 PM

To: Jen McBroom <jen.mcbhroom@gahanna.gov>
Subject: FW: Public Notice

Hi Jen! Just reaching out to make sure this was posted. Thanks!

From: Sophia McGuire

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 10:04 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Sarah Trindade
<sarah.trindade@gahanna.gov>; Katie Person <katie.person@gahanna.gov’; len McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.govs

Subject: Public Notice

Good morning,



